Proposal No.: TRB 2012-03


Proposer Questionnaire

The questionnaire must be completed in full to be considered as a conforming proposal. 

Firm Description

1.  Name of firm:

2.  Business address and contact number of the firm:

3. Local Representative for firm:

4. Address, telephone and email of Local Representative:

5. Location (s) of Administrative office(s) proposed to handle STRB claims:

6. Total number of lives for which your firm serves as the Dental benefits administrator:

7. Total number of organizations for which your firm serves as the benefits administrator:

8. Please attach a separate list of your ten largest customers and the number of lives in each of the ten accounts.

9. Please provide references for the other organizations in which you serve as the benefits administrator:
10. Identify key members of the account management team, their roles, and their time commitments, both pre and post-implementation.  Include in your list the account executive, local account manager, implementation coordinator, dental director and day-today liaison to the State Teachers’ Retirement Board.

	
	Name
	Address
	Title
	Yrs. of Service

	Account Manager
	
	
	
	

	Service Coordinator
	
	
	
	

	Underwriter
	
	
	
	

	Customer Service  Manager
	
	
	
	

	Implementation Manager
	
	
	
	


11. Please provide brief resumes for each of the individuals identified in item 10, including each individual’s mailing address, phone number and email address.

12. Please list other accounts that each account manger handles including location, size of organization and type of services provided.

13. What are your company’s current ratings from A.M. Best, Moody’s, Standard & Poors and Weiss?

14. If different from above, please list the location of the office (city & state) that will provide the following services for the network: quality assurance, claims administration, member services, dental management, and customer service.

Network
1. Please provide a national zip code match report for the proposed plan upon the current group of State Teachers’ Retirement Board beneficiaries (refer to Appendix K.).  Include the entire population in the report.

2. Are there any questions or pending reviews in the organization’s license to operate?  Is your organization currently under investigation by any state or federal agency?

3. Please describe the arrangements that are provided for members outside the United States.

Providers

1. What provider turnover did you experience during 2011?

2. Is your provider directory accessible on the Internet?  If so, where?

3. Please explain whether and how your organization collects and verifies the following information pertaining to providers: professional education and license, clinical performance, malpractice history, malpractice insurance coverage, involvement in any formal proceedings.

Quality Assurance and Member Relations
1. Explain your organization’s process for complaints from members concerning quality of care issues.

2. List the business hours of telephone accessibility for the office or offices you are proposing to service the State Teachers’ Retirement Board for customer service.

3. Provide the following statistics for the office you are proposing to service the State Teachers’ Retirement Board in Connecticut.  Answer separately for questions regarding claims, eligibility and other information.



a. Average time to answer telephone:



b. Average hold time:



c. Average abandoned rate:

4. Provide a description of how you cooperate with outside claim auditors.

Financials and Pricing

1. The Board is seeking proposals on either a self-funded (ASO) or an insured basis. Describe the details of the financial arrangements you are proposing for each line of business you are submitting a proposal for. 

2. For an ASO and/or insured arrangement, The Board requests the administration fees assessed on a per member per month basis (a married couple of teachers constitute two individual members.) The fee can be different by plan type but not by tier.  Please confirm your compliance with the fee arrangement.  Would this fee arrangement require a year-end settlement?   If so, indicate the components and the basis for calculating the final cost. If the number of claims is a variable, define how you count claims.  Are the fees and rates included in your proposal based on a mature or immature year?  If they were based on immature year, what would be the factor to convert these fees to a mature basis?

3. Assuming that premium or fee payments are due on the first of the month (please advise if this is not the case), will you permit a premium delay of 30 days? What is the additional charge associated with the delay? What is your normal grace period?

4. Indicate the rating methodology you use to set rates and include a complete description of how you apply that methodology in both the initial rate setting and in the renewal process. Specify any difference among plan types and indicate any regional participant size limitations or thresholds.

5. The State Teachers’ Retirement Board is seeking multi-year fee and rate guarantees on the increases. Please describe the guarantees you propose.

6. The State Teachers’ Retirement Board is also seeking administrative performance guarantees in the area of implementation, transitional care, account management, member services, non-network claims accuracy, turnaround and member satisfaction. Please describe the guarantees you propose and indicate the total amount, in dollars, which you are willing to be put at risk.

Claim Payment

1. Please provide an overview of the claims processing process.  Include the systems that are used and how the managed care, eligibility and reporting systems are accessed.

2. Indicate the extent to which your organization uses subcontractors in any part of the claim administration process. If sub contractors are used, provide names and locations.

3. What is the accuracy of claim payment by dollars and by transactions? Do you have service targets for accuracy of claim administration? Explain.

4. Are members required to submit claim forms and bills?  If so, when?

5. How is coordination of benefits tracked and administered?

Reporting

1. Please provide an example of your standard reporting package.  This should include the monthly utilization and financial reports, the quarterly reporting mechanism and the annual review. Of the reporting is not a standard part of the proposal provided, please provide the cost basis of the service provision.

2. Please address how your reporting mechanism deals with deductible accumulations, large case issues, claims lag report and problem utilization areas.

3. Please provide a listing of any other reports that your organization provides and the separate costs (if any) of such reports.

4. Please provide sample member and provider EOB’s. Indicate whether and how deductible credits are reported to members.

5. Aside from the EOB, does your organization provide any additional member reports?  If so, describe.

6. Is there a mechanism for members to acquire current balances?  How are lifetime maximums reported?

Evaluation Criteria

The Board is interested in obtaining the most advantageous proposals to the State Teachers Retirement Board and the State of Connecticut.  The successful proposal must be able to provide a high level of service to the membership and administrators and other stakeholders.  The Board will use the following criteria in determining the award of the contract.

1. Pricing – As part of State of Connecticut Governor’s Executive Order No. 5, the state has requested a reduction in vendor fees for all state contracts.  

2. Meeting service requirement including demonstrated ability to effectively service an elderly population.  Appropriate standard of responsiveness and staffing from member needs. 

3. Reporting – The ability to provide reports on costs, service provided, quality of responses. 

4. Local representation/presence – The vendor is expected to provide informational services to stake holder and therefore either must have a local presence or must plan to provide such presence. 
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